= **iSTORMY** =

EUROPEAN COMMISSION

HORIZON 2020 PROGRAMME – TOPIC: Hybridisation of battery systems for stationary energy storage

Interoperable, modular and Smart hybrid energy STORage systeM for stationarY applications

GRANT AGREEMENT No. 963527



Deliverable Report

D6.1 – Project website, including Project templates (reports, presentations, logo), database for Dissemination purposes



This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon 2020 research and innovation programme under grant agreement No 963527

GA No. 963527



Deliverable No.	iSTORMY D6.1	
Related WP	WP6	
Deliverable Title		
Deliverable Date	31-03-2021	
Deliverable Type	REPORT	
Dissemination level	Public (PU)	
Written By	Irene Lamme (UNR) Anna Molinari (UNR)	03-03-2021
Checked by	Marta Puente (CEG)	04-03-2021
Reviewed by	/	
Approved by	Project Coordinator	17-03-2021
Status	Final	17-03-2021

Disclaimer/ Acknowledgment



Copyright ©, all rights reserved. This document or any part thereof may not be made public or disclosed, copied or otherwise reproduced or used in any form or by any means, without prior permission in writing from the iSTORMY Consortium. Neither the iSTORMY Consortium nor any of its members, their officers, employees or agents shall be liable or responsible, in negligence or otherwise, for any loss, damage or expense whatever

sustained by any person as a result of the use, in any manner or form, of any knowledge, information or data contained in this document, or due to any inaccuracy, omission or error therein contained.

All Intellectual Property Rights, know-how and information provided by and/or arising from this document, such as designs, documentation, as well as preparatory material in that regard, is and shall remain the exclusive property of the iSTORMY Consortium and any of its members or its licensors. Nothing contained in this document shall give, or shall be construed as giving, any right, title, ownership, interest, license or any other right in or to any IP, know-how and information.

This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon 2020 research and innovation programme under grant agreement No 963527. The information and views set out in this publication does not necessarily reflect the official opinion of the European Commission. Neither the European Union institutions and bodies nor any person acting on their behalf, may be held responsible for the use which may be made of the information contained therein.



Publishable summary

iSTORMY is a Research Innovation Action, wherein effective dissemination and communication is especially important to ensure adoption of the developed technologies during and after the project. The purpose of the dissemination and communication activities is to - raise awareness, inform, engage, promote and ensure that the results will be sustained after the project.

This deliverable describes the iSTORMY project identity, consisting of project logo, website, templates for reports and presentations, and the explanation of the setting up and use of the dissemination database (possible stakeholders and/or end users, interest groups, contact details and general info).

The deliverable also shows the setup of the project templates, which incorporate the graphical logo which was created uniquely for the project. The templates are created to support project presentations, deliverables, meeting documents and reporting requirements. Usage of standard templates ensure that there is consistency and conciseness in the way work is carried out and presented through the project duration.

The colour theme of the logo was used to further design the website and communication materials for the project. The website was launched on 1 March 2021, under the domain <u>www.istormy.eu</u>. Furthermore, a short description of the possible project flyer is presented.

Finally, this document reports on the setting up of a dissemination contact database, meant to collect contact details from possible stakeholders for dissemination purposes.



Contents

1 Introduction	
2 iSTORMY identity	
2.1 iSTORMY logo	
2.2 Project flyer and Poster	7
2.3 Project Newsletter	7
3 Project templates	9
3.1 Document templates	9
3.2 PowerPoint templates	
3.3 Reports	
4 iSTORMY website	
4.1 External public website	
4.1.1 Website structure	
4.1.2 Homepage	
4.1.3 Project	
4.1.4 Results	
4.1.5 News and Events	
4.1.6 Partners	
4.1.7 Website Acknowledgements	
4.2 Internal consortium platform	
5 Dissemination database	
6 Risk Register	
Acknowledgement	

Table of Figures

Figure 2-1 iSTORMY logo
Figure 2-2 iSTORMY icon
Figure 2-3 iSTORMY logo with colour scheme
Figure 2-4 Set-up iSTORMY newsletter
Figure 3-1 Meeting Agenda and Minutes
Figure 3-2 Deliverable template
Figure 3-3 Milestone template 11
Figure 3-4 News item template: results 11
Figure 3-5 News item template: events 11
Figure 3-6 PowerPoint template: General Assembly 12
Figure 3-7 PowerPoint template: Monthly Meeting 12
Figure 3-8 PowerPoint template: General iSTORMY template
Figure 3-9 iSTORMY internal interim report
Figure 4-1 Website structure
Figure 4-2 Website homepage
Figure 4-3 subsections Project
Figure 4-4 Example Work Package 1 17
Figure 4-5 Timeline Achieved Results
Figure 4-6 iSTORMY News item
Figure 4-7 iSTORMY Events item
Figure 4-8 Overview consortium page
Figure 4-9 Website EU Acknowledgement
Figure 4-10 Mett documents navigation 20
Figure 5-1 Dissemination database template



1 Introduction

The overall aim of WP6 - Dissemination, exploitation strategies, Valorisation – is to make certain that the results achieved, and the impacts made during the project will be maximised to the fullest and generated to the widest possible group of potential users. This will be done while considering environmental, scientific, economic, commercial, and societal aspects. Therefore, the following objectives have been recognized:

- Valorisation & Evaluation of the different use cases
- Strategies for efficiency and cost optimization & (Political) recommendations
- Set-up and maintenance of adequate dissemination and external communication activities
- Set-up and follow-up of adequate (preparative) exploitation activities

Dissemination is important for the project as it is a process of promotion and raising awareness after the project starts till the end of the project. The process makes results known to various stakeholder groups (like professional organisations, industries, research peers, policymakers) and other projects who are interested in the topic and the project itself. A well-defined dissemination and exploitation strategy is vital to present the project results and establish guidelines for consistent working ethics for WP6.

This document is the first deliverable for WP6 (Deliverable 6.1) and describes the creation of the iSTORMY logo (with colour scheme), the presentation/document templates, the creation of the project flyer/leaflet, the dissemination database and the iSTORMY website that have been developed. The graphical identity is important for consistent and recognizable communication and dissemination by the consortium of the project and public audience.

The project identity and dissemination tools were developed by Uniresearch (UNR), with contributions from all partners.



2 iSTORMY identity

A graphical project identity has been created with visual elements to represent the project. The graphical identity includes logo, fonts, colours and templates for presentations and text documents (templates described in chapter 3).

2.1 iSTORMY logo

An exclusive logo (Figure 2-1) and icon (Figure 2-2) for the iSTORMY project was created in several formats and different resolutions, so it can be used for the dissemination tools (website, templates, flyers etc.).



Figure 2-1 iSTORMY logo

Figure 2-2 iSTORMY icon



Additionally, a colour scheme from the logo has been established to create templates and other dissemination tools coherent with the logo as seen in Figure 2-3.

Figure 2-3 iSTORMY logo with colour scheme





2.2 Project flyer and Poster

A project flyer or leaflet will be created for the iSTORMY project within the upcoming weeks. The purpose of the flyer is to create awareness about the project and will be available as online document as well as printable copies for the consortium partners. The flyer will also be available on the website. The colours and graphics on the flyer will match the logo to remain consistent with the project identity. The document will contain important and understandable information regarding iSTORMY; the partners, objectives of the project, facts and figures, and the impact of the project's goal. Contact details of the Project coordinator and management will be included.

Additionally, if required, a setup for future dissemination purposes to generate the iSTORMY image will be created in the form of a poster. Pictures and text will be added according to the necessary information and topic.

2.3 Project Newsletter

On a 6-monthly basis, an electronic newsletter will be published for the general public. The newsletter will contain results that have been made during the last 6 months, important information about the project and other interesting items to share with the general public. The information will be non-confidential and will be accompanied by visuals. Each electronic newsletter will include a sentence to acknowledge the EU funding (further information to be found in chapter 4.1.7), and the iSTORMY logo. A set-up for the first newsletter is displayed in Figure 2-4.



Figure 2-4 Set-up iSTORMY newsletter





3 Project templates

To support the management of the project and to accommodate and support the partners in their activities a set of templates has been developed that enable the correct use of iSTORMY's project identity.

3.1 Document templates

For the project, multiple document templates have been created:

• **Template Agenda and Minutes for meetings**: Figure 3-1 displays the created template of an agenda and minutes for a meeting.

	_		WPRI /G		meetin	
	- CHU	WPBL/GA/WPxx meeting				
iS	TØRI	MY			TIME from	
	'L' H'''	VII		Telephone confe		
Meeting	organiser		Company Name	Company Name		
	meeting		GAXX / Review / WP			
Notes by	y		Name (s)			
Attendees	5					
Partner	Full Name		Email		Prese	
\vdash						
\vdash						
Agenda		1				
Item No	Timing	Topic		Pr	esenter/Spea	
Agenda						
	x 1 and Mett					
Jee runies						
Minutes						
	Notes					
Item						
Actions p	noints					
Action No		cription		Due date	Responsi	
Action NO	/ Action des	puon		Due unte	Nesponsi	
L						
100	This project	has received fund	ing from the European Union's Horizon	2020 research and in	novation	
1.000	programme	under grant agre	ement No 963527			
					1/3	

Figure 3-1 Meeting Agenda and Minutes

• **Deliverable template**: is used by the partners to report on the project deliverables (see Figure 3-2). It contains all the necessary parts of the reports, such as front/title page, executive publishable summary (when the document is confidential), general part of the work performed, conclusions, risk registry and acknowledgement.



Figure 3-2 Deliverable template

	GA No. 963527		ISTORMY
= iSTORMY =	Deliverable No.	ISTORMY DUCK	
	Deliverable Title	Title of Deliverable	
	Deliverable Date	dd-mm-yyyy	
EUROPEAN COMMISSION	Deliverable Type	REPORT / DEMONSTRATOR / WEBSITE etc / OTHER	
HORIZON 2020 PROGRAMME – TOPIC: Hybridisation of battery systems for	Dissemination level	Confidential – consortium members only (CO) / Classified (CL) / Public (PU)	
stationary energy storage	Written By	Name author (Organisation short name)	dd-mm-yyyy
Stationally chergy storage	Checked by	Name WP leader (Organisation short name)	dd-mm-yyyy
Interoperable, modular and Smart hybrid energy STORage systeM for stationarY	Reviewed by	Name Reviewer (Organisation short name)	dd-mm-yyyy
	Approved by	Project Coordinator	
applications	Status	Draft 1.0 / Draft 2.0 / Final	dd-mm-yyyy
	Status	Draft 1.0 / Draft 2.0 / Final	dd-mm-yyyy
iSTØRMY	or othe ISTORM agents	Vedgment ht ©, all rights reserved. This document or any part thereof may not be ma rivite reproduced or used in any form or by any means, without ptor by "Consortium. Neither the USTOMY Consortium or any of the members, shall be liable or responsible, in negligence or otherwise, for any loss, o a result of the use, in any meance or form, of any knowledge, informa	ermission in writing from the their officers, <u>employees</u> or amage or expense whatever
Deliverable Report Dx.xx – Title of Deliverable	document, or due to any li All Intellectual Property I documentation, as well as and any of its members or ownership, interest, licens This project has received agreement No 963527. Th European Commission. N	saccuracy, omission or error therein contained. sights, innov-how and information provided by and/or artiang from this reperantory material ball remains the exclusive propert Its licenses. Nothing contained in this document dual give, or hall be cannot a any other right to or to any iP, however and information. Secting from the European Union's Horizon 2020 research and Innovation is information and views set to or in this publication does not necessarily ref there the European Union institutions and bodies nor any person acting ich may be made of the Information contained therein.	document, such as designs, y of the ISTORMY Consortium rued as giving, any right, title, ion programme under grant ect the official opinion of the
This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon 2020 research and innovation	Quar – Title of Deliver	able — co/ct/Pu	2/12

• **Milestone template**: is used by the partners to report on a milestone achieved for the project deliverables (see Figure 3-3). It is a simple document to report what has been achieved, how it has been achieved, when and by whom.



Figure 3-3 Milestone template

	GA No. 963	527			ISTORM				
- ICTODANY -	1 Milestone Achievement								
= istormy =	1.1 1.1 1	itle of Milestone							
	This docum	ent reports the achievement of is1	ORMY Milestone	MSR, conce	ming ka.				
EUROPEAN COMMISSION	1.2 1.2 D	escription of Milestone and	means of ver	ification					
HORIZON 2020 PROGRAMME – TOPIC: Hybridisation of battery systems for stationary energy storage	Describe the	e milestone and the means of verif	cation (list devia	ions from th	e DoA, if any).				
Interoperable, modular and Smart hybrid energy STORage systeM for stationarY	1.3 1.3 0	omments on completion							
applications GRANT AGREEMENT No. 963527		ow the milestone was achieved. phics if relevant.	Le. references	to (parts of	deliverables, input-output, include				
	1.4 1.4 0	ther relevant information							
	Lead benef								
	Actual deli	verable date							
iSTØRMY	Achieved	Yes / No documents Mention releva	nt documents (if						
been and a second se	2 Risk								
41	Describe on Risk No.	y risks related to the milestone <u>a.g</u> What is the risk	Probability of risk occurrence	Effect of risk ²	Solutions to overcome the risk				
41	Describe on		Probability of risk occurrence	Effect of					
Milestone Report	Describe on Risk No. 2023-X	What in the risk Any risks related to this mileston	Probability of risk occurrence ? Indicate the level	Effect of risk ¹ Indicate	Solutions to overcome the stak Give a description how to overcome the risk / describe				
Milestone Report Milestone No. – Title of Milestone	Describe on Risk No. 2023-X	What is the risk	Probability of risk occurrence ? Indicate the level	Effect of risk ¹ Indicate	Solutions to overcome the stak Give a description how to overcome the risk / describe				
	Describe on Risk No. 2023-X	What in the risk Any risks related to this mileston	Probability of risk occurrence ? Indicate the level	Effect of risk ¹ Indicate	Solutions to overcome the stak Give a description how to overcome the risk / describe				
	Describe on Risk No. 2023-X	What is the HA Any risks related to this mileston risk will occur: 3 = high, 2 = media	Probability of risk occurrence indicate the level m, 3 = Low	Effect of etak ³ Indicate the level	Solutions to overcome the rtsk Give a description how to overcome the risk / describe give possible solution(s)				
Milestone No. – Title of Milestone	Describe on Risk No. 2023-X	What is the risk Any risks related to this mileston risk will occur: 1 = high, 2 = media This project has received	Probability of risk occurrence indicate the level m, 3 = Low	Effect of etak ³ Indicate the level	Solutions to overcome the rtsk Give a description how to overcome the risk / describe give possible solution(s)				
	Userbe of Task No. 201564. ¹¹ Probability	What is the risk Any risks related to this mileston risk will occur: 1 = high, 2 = media This project has received	Probability of risk occurrence indicate the level m, 3 = Low	Effect of etak ³ Indicate the level	Solutions to overcome the rtsk Give a description how to overcome the risk / describe give possible solution(s)				

News item template for results and events: have been created for dissemination purposes. Partners use
these templates to write an item on results that have been made for the project (Figure 3-4) and to write
an item on an event that has been attended by a project partner to disseminate the project (Figure 3-5).





3.2 PowerPoint templates

A presentation template is used to create the presentations of the iSTORMY meetings and conferences. As the project will have different meetings, a template for the General Assemblies (Figure 3-6) and for the Monthly project telecalls (Figure 3-7) has been created. Additionally, a general PowerPoint template for the project is available for the project partners to use for conferences/workshops interesting for iSTORMY (as seen in Figure 3-8).



Work Package # Title Click to add subtitle	Content WP Overview (/Intro) Aim and Objectives Partners involved in WP WP Verview in WP Verview with other WPs Interactions with other WPs Technical Update Results and Outcome of WP Outlook
No product two sources of policy prior the designment of the second policy prior the designment programment prior guarding spaces of the 2017 Instance	2004 2004 (2004)

Figure 3-7 PowerPoint template: Monthly Meeting

Work Package # Ti	tle
iSTORMY Monthly telecall Date	Name of WP Leader Company
This project has received funding from the European Unior's Horizon 2020 research and innovation programme under grammer NAP 09322	STORMY-56557TILICALI RO- CONFIDENTIAL

Figure 3-8 PowerPoint template: General iSTORMY template

	ISTURMY	iSTORMY Disclaimer/ Acknowledgment
Click to add presentation title	40	Copyright Q, all rights rewarded. This discussest or any part flavored may not be made public or disclosed, copied or effectively instrudied or used in any flavor or by any means, without prior permission is writing from the DRUME Councrises. Name in the DRUME Councrises or any of its medicate, prior permission is writing from the entities of the system and the system and the system or bottle system and the system and the system and the system writing of the system and the system and the system of the system and the system an
Click to add subtitle	Click to add name, organisation bnil dole 교 교 · · ·	Including by the prints at a trade of the late, and produce the formation provided by the provide set of the s
No project has revoluted (anding from the European Union): Review 2000 reveals, and investore programmers under grouperments No 500327	REGIMENT - BREAT - AND TANAJA MARKA - AND TANAJA MARKA - AND TANAJA MARKA - AND TANAJA MARKA - AND TANAJA - A	The project his series facility from the European uncert in second and provide and a monitor programmer and and provide prior the ISABCT



3.3 Reports

For project monitoring purposes, an internal interim report procedure has been defined. With intervals of 6 months, partners will be requested to provide an update on the performed activities and effort consumed (both in terms of PM and budget). For this specific management tools, templates have been prepared by Uniresearch (more detailed information has been reported in D7.1-Project Management Plan). The template for the internal interim report is displayed in Figure 3-9 below.

Additionally, a template for the Periodic Reporting (technical part) will be set-up by Uniresearch and distributed among the consortium with instructions one – two week(s) prior to the first periodic reporting (M18).



Figure 3-9 iSTORMY internal interim report



4 iSTORMY website

4.1 External public website

The iSTORMY public website (<u>www.istormy.eu</u>) has been designed for the project partners as well as to act as a contact point for third parties who are interested in the progress and outcomes of the project. All information displayed on the project website is updated and maintained on a regular basis.

4.1.1 Website structure

The website contains information about iSTORMY and its objectives, planned actions from the Work Packages and impact. The structure of the website needs to be easy to navigate through and allow the visitor to find the information without having to click through many pages. To achieve this, the website is divided into a homepage with 4 main subpages: project, results, news and events and partners. See Figure 4-1 for more details.



Figure 4-1 Website structure



4.1.2 Homepage

A screenshot of the homepage can be seen in Figure 4-2. The layout of the homepage allows visitors to view the main aspects of the project by scrolling down through the page. The main aspects on the homepage are:

- 1. A short introduction of iSTORMY's, in which its goal is listed, with a link to the project introduction.
- 2. Facts and Figures of the project with logos of the partners.
- 3. A link to the main results.
- 4. A map with the location of the project partners.
- 5. Links and items for news
- 6. The iSTORMY concept in one picture.
- 7. Planned actions.
- 8. Links and items for results.
- 9. Downloads which will become available for the project (e.g., a flyer and an introduction newsletter).
- 10. Contact information of the project coordinator and management.

The website has an attractive format supported by a considerable number of hyperlinks. One the right side of the page, a direct link to social media (Facebook, twitter, LinkedIn) is also available.





f j in 2

ISTORMY is a research and innovation project which addresses new challenges of electric power systems with an increasing penetration of renewable energy sources by developing an interoperable and modular Hybrid Energy Storage System (HESS) capable of interfacing with the grid to provide multiple ancillary services. The ISTORMY solution will be demonstrated by means of various use cases to showcase the advantages of the proposed solution. Check the Planned & Achieved page and the Results timeline for the expected and achieved results.

Click here to read the full project introduction and learn more about iSTORMY!



D6.1 – Project website, including Project templates (reports, presentations, logo), database for Dissemination purposes – PU

on programme at no. 963527.



4.1.3 Project

The section "Project" is divided in two subsections: Project introduction and Press kit. These subsections will appear after clicking on "Project" as seen in figure 4-3.



Figure 4-3 subsections Project

In the subsection "Project introduction", an interactive overview of the project is given in the form of a Microsoft Sway. When scrolling though the sway, the main objectives, partners and other information about the project appears.

In the subsection "Press kit", the iSTORMY logo and bullets as well as iSTORMY's mission and the main press contacts are found. Once available, the project flyer will be added on this page.

4.1.4 Results

For iSTORMY, the section "Results" is the most important section of the website as it displays the main results achieved during the project. The section is divided in two subsections: "Planned & Achieved" and "Result timeline".

"Planned & Achieved" gives an overview of the project's eight Work Packages (named 'Results' on the website). Each WP has its own page in which the main objectives and deliverables (named 'reports' on the website) are listed. Once a deliverable has been accepted by the European Commission, a link to the document will be added to the website. If a deliverable is listed as confidential, a public summary will be added.

An example of Work Package 1 can be seen in Figure 4-4. The deliverables can be seen in the box and will be updated once available.



Figure 4-4 Example Work Package 1



Subsection "Results Timeline" includes a timeline in which results achieved by the project will be displayed (see figure 4-5). The results will be ordered by month from the start of the project in December 2020 to its completion in May 2024. Results will be added regularly.



Figure 4-5 Timeline Achieved Results

4.1.5 News and Events

This section has also been divided into two subsections: "News" and "Events".

Under the subsection "News", topics directly or indirectly related to the project, as well as press releases, workshops, conferences, meetings, initiatives, demonstrations, and activities will be added regularly with input from the consortium (see figure 4-6).



Figure 4-6 iSTORMY News item

Under subsection "Events", (online) conferences, workshops and other interesting events directly or indirectly related to the project will be added regularly, with input from the partners (see figure 4-7).





Figure 4-7 iSTORMY Events item

4.1.6 Partners

The partners involved in the iSTORMY project are presented on the website with their logo and location of their organisation. A short description of the organisation and a link to their website can be found when clicking on the logo of the partner. An overview of the content and style of the consortium page is given in Figure 4-8.

Figure 4-8 Overview consortium page

ISTORMY	Project * Results * News & Events * Partner		2
	Partners		
1. Vrije Universiteit Brussel – Be 2. Powerdale – Spain 3. Cegasa Energía, S.L.U. – Spain 4. Commissariat à l'énergie ato 5. Mondragon Unibertsitatea – 6. ZIGOR RESEARCH & DEVELO 7. EDF – Recherche et Développ	ique et aux énergies alternatives – France pain MENT – Spain ment, Laboratoire des Matériels Electriques – France toegepast-natuurwetenschappelijk Onderzoek TNO – The Netherlands e Netherlands – Slovakia		
VRIJE UNIVERSITEIT BRUSSEL		Mondragon Unibertsitatea Faculty of Engineering	
Stedf TN	Dinnovation	UNIRESEARCH	



4.1.7 Website Acknowledgements

The acknowledgement of the EU funding has been included on every page of the website. The acknowledgement consists of the European Union Flag and the text "This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon 2020 research and innovation programme under Grant Agreement no. 963527" as seen in figure 4-9. Additionally, a disclaimer/copyright page has been included on the website, which indicates that the provider of the iSTORMY website, Uniresearch, is not responsible for the accuracy or content of information contained in these sites.

Project info	Project progress	Coordination	Management		
Project introduction	Achieved results	Prof dr Omar Hegazy VUB	Dr Anna Molinari Uniresearch		
Newsletters	News	VOB	Onresearch		
Press kit	Events	Dr Thomas Geury VUB	Ms Irene Lamme Uniresearch		
Disclaimer / Copyright					
© 2021 ISTORMY	the Europea research and	is received funding from an Union's Horizon 2020 I innovation programme Agreement no. 963527.	Uniresearch - YSD for graphic and webdesign		

Figure 4-9 Website EU Acknowledgement

4.2 Internal consortium platform

In order for the iSTORMY consortium to exchange project related documents in a safe and restricted environment, the online document sharing platform <u>Mett</u> is being used. Mett is not connected to the public website and functions as intranet and repository for the partners.

The platform has been divided into special pages for different topics related to the project (e.g. contracts, contact list, Work Packages, deliverables, templates, and more) as seen in figure 4-10.

Two groups of users have been created on Mett; a group for 'All Members' which includes all partners, and the iSTORMY Coordination Group which includes the coordinator of the project. The group for all members has more restrictions when adding/deleting documents whereas the coordinator has no restrictions. This decision has been made to maintain a wellordered and regulated document exchange platform.



Figure 4-10 Mett documents navigation



5 Dissemination database

During the project iSTORMY, a dissemination database will be kept and updated on a regular basis. Communication will be aimed at target audiences and groups, such as AABC Europe, Battery 2030+, Battery Show Europe, legislative and regulatory authorities, standardization committees and special interest groups linked to the project.

The structure of the dissemination database has been created by Uniresearch. Contacts and information will be added during the entire project lifetime. The source of the contacts for dissemination purposes are the partners (their clients, collaborators), possible linked projects and the website (via the 'subscribe' option, which is available on the website in the right upper corner).

In the dissemination database the following information should be filled in for each new contact:

- Name organisation
- Department
- Country and Postal Address
- Full name
- Email address
- Focus and type of organisation (research, local authority, Energy Company, EU Commission, Legislation/standardization, etc.)
- Connection to the project

Figure 5-1 displays an example of the dissemination database template in Excel. The dissemination database will be saved in the project restricted area (no public access to the data) and will be managed in compliance with the GDPR (General Data Protection Regulation) by Uniresearch.

Name organisation	💌 Departmer 💌	place 🔻	country 🔻	Website 🔽	kind of institute/organisat	full name 💌	email address 🔽	iSTORMY info se 🔻	source 🔻	Remarks 🗾

Figure 5-1 Dissemination database template

The dissemination and communication activities for the project will be further explained in the dissemination plan of deliverable 6.2, which is planned in M18 of the project.



6 Risk Register

No risks related to D6.1 have been identified.



Acknowledgement

The author(s) would like to thank the partners in the project for their valuable comments on previous drafts and for performing the review.

Project partners:

#	Partner short name	Partner Full Name
1	VUB	VRIJE UNIVERSITEIT BRUSSEL
2	PWD	POWERDALE
3	CEG	CEGASA ENERGIA S.L.U.
4	CEA	COMMISSARIAT A L ENERGIE ATOMIQUE ET AUX ENERGIES ALTERNATIVES
5	MGEP	MONDRAGON GOI ESKOLA POLITEKNIKOA JOSE MARIA ARIZMENDIARRIETA S COOP
6	ZIG	ZIGOR RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT AIE
7	EDF	ELECTRICITE DE FRANCE
8	TNO	NEDERLANDSE ORGANISATIE VOOR TOEGEPAST NATUURWETENSCHAPPELIJK ONDERZOEK TNO
9	PT	PRODRIVE TECHNOLOGIES BV
10	GW	GREENWAY INFRASTRUCTURE SRO
11	AIT	AIT AUSTRIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY GMBH
12	UNR	UNIRESEARCH BV



This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon 2020 research and innovation programme under grant agreement No 963527